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COUNTY OF Horry
STATE Vs,

Kenneth Jordan Boll

MY Aasas v wane e “.‘“-NO- 2830_-_P. 5

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2601335

A/WH#: MO76811
Date of Offense: _2/2/2013
$.C.Code § :_16-11-0311

CDR Code #: _ 0079

|

N N S S N St et

AKA:
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 22
DOB: 08-03-1991 SS#: 197-72-3377

Address:  Golf Colony Cir Apt 24D A
City,State,Zip: Myrtle Bcag|. SC 29575

DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree :

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS (Mandatory GPS(CSC (1617-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(] Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ‘ (defendant's initials)

D ecommendation, [0 Negotiated Seatence, [ Recommendation by the State.

'SENTENCE SHEET

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Correctlons, (O County Detention Center,

for a deteeminate termof / f daye‘menths/years or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the secvice of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3//5" // 1 ,
The Defendant is to bo given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenm:gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatioﬁ of Sectlon 16-23-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminall
Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearlng () Orderes  PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee:  § : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . _ Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS : ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
i ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessinents 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, i equal, consecutive weekly/
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m:: pmts. of $ M beginning
§14-1:21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ ‘ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Asscssinent) $12 $ Olhti_r:_—?—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ’ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) g500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 5 !Z;
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0  $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Pee) $50 %
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [0 Appointed FD or appointed other couasel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 ?E during probation.
TOTAL o $ V42,40
) . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dep lesk Judge Code: f—r
Court Reporter: ' Sentence Date: /773

<ccRECEIVED #8-20-'13 10:53 FROM- TO-  McCollum, Btty. PO@S/005
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COUNTY OF Horry
STATE . » VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013382601336
Kenncth Jordan Bell
—_ : 813
: : . A/W# M976
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: .22 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: 08-03-1991 SS#; 197-72-3377
Address:  Golf Colony Cir Apt 24D

City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29575
DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Ne[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping .

CDR Code#: 0095

)
)
)
)
)
) Date of Offense: _2/2/2013
)
)
)
% SENTENCE SHEET

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
() NON-VIOLENT () VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ([JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J617-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
ser Included Offense,  [_] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dofendant's initials)

156t Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
SCB75159

C Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
ited to the o State Departmeant of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /0 dayalmomhs/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - plus costs and agsessments ag applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

Thechargels P\l Az Indicted, .,;

Vithout Negefiatio

momhs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. “&
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra %jtstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlaw[ul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Criminal
Domestlc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Walves Hearing [Dordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servico Employment
Payment Terms: |- Obtain GED D
(O Setby SCDPPPS Altend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal congecutive
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 5 TOO.UL prats. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 8 $ ' paid to Public Defender Fu
§ 56-5-2995 (DU) Assessment) . $12 T § i Ty / @ N
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 S Other: 2 ; e M
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § Sy e f ey V. 1or 13 HY gipe
§ 14-1-212 (Law Entorce. Funding) $25 $ d’ S()'_‘D
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $
§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) §40/ca § ) [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ HoD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ .
! "R Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dcvy Clerk | OIS T ML) Judge Code: 2/3S N,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: e/ /73

o 1A MAATIN i
< BECEIVED 08-20- 14 10783 EROMN- TO-  McCollum, Atty. PO@4/005



DOB: 08-03-1991 SS#: 197-72-3377
Address:  Golf Colony Cir Apt 24D
City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29575

CDR Code #: 0549

Sranfug, 20, 2013210:53AM V4 ) LY 1N LUUKL UE weoe), 183095, 3
COUNTY OF Horry )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS2601337
A Kenneth Jordan Bell ) A/WH: M976827
' y  Dateof Offense: _2/2/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
)
)
)
)

DL#: SIDE. SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No(] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
Tn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, beating CDR Code # 0549
O NON-VIOLENT [) VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  (JMandatory GPS(CSC [O8§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ X[ As lndicted Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfendant's initials)
The p\ea s efOtiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
: SCB75159
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
s commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate tergf of 5 daya/monthe/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/orto paya fineof$ __ provided that upon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payrment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; tho balence is suspended with probation for

months/ycars and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . é’//f’ // 3
B/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Corrections. do

(] The Defendant is to be placed on tho Centra Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 6S (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a flrearm or ammuuition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hoarlng [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § ' plus 20% fee: $ days/houts Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(3 Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abusc Counseling O
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 M pmts. of $ . beginning
14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DVI Surcharge) §100 % :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ S —_— paid to Public Defender Fue
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 8 Otber:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 85 Iﬂi
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fce) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provigo 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be patd to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dev Clerk Judge Code: /%
Court Repaiter: . Sentence Date: 7

O \ s//7 ~
<~~BECEIVED 08-20- 31053 EROM- To-  McCollum, Atty. P@B3/005
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DOB: 08-03-1991 . SS#: 197-72-3377
Afidrcss: Golf Colony Cir Apt 24D
City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29575

CDR Code #: _ 0139

SENTENCE SHEET

) uv s CUUK) Ur URIVE) g 2830&1\1[). 2
COUNTY OF Horry ) | |
STATE . VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2601339 ‘
- Kenneth Jordan Bell y  AWH# _2013GS2601339
A — )  Dateof Offense: _2/2/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age. 22 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SID#:

¥CDL Yes(] No{] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{ ] No(] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS

TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A) _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

(J NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [OMandatory GPS(CSC 0§17-25-45

wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: 7ncluded Offense, [ODefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: 5 or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
SCB75159 .
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

ited to the wate Department of Corrections, [] County Detentlon Center,
YT days/months/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act nottocxceed  years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and asgessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬂ /5713
%he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code "§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenu%égistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing (O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

-~ : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselting = [J
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing . O

— .

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive /r;a'

§ 14-1-2L1(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) si0 —3 {DL.OL pmis. of § Ségﬁ beginning ,7,018__
$

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100

$ paid to Public Defender Fuhd °
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othe_'—_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % i
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assesament) $40/ea _$ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 s YOO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
1% to County  (if paid in installments) | s AU during probation.
TOTAL . S\5A.4

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _,J/]f

Court Renarter: Nl A Qantenne Nate: v ,?/l/f'//? _
COUHECETVED 08-20-'13 10:53  FRON- To-"" McCollum, Afty. POE2/005

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk




Siavhug 200 2013a10:53AM v

LN 1nE CUURKL UF GeNEN )83(ILp,

COUNTY OF Horry

STATE . VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2601340
L Kenneth Jordan Bell A/W#: _2013GS2601340

AKA: .

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 22 S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410

DOB: 08-03-1991 SS#: 197-72-3377
Address:  Golf Colony Cir Apt 24D
City.State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29575

CDR Code #: 0049

J
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: _2/2/2013
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: DR SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined
in violationof § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
{J NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLE [JSERTOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC ()§17-25-45
4 : w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Lgsscr Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: dtopf or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATIES SCB75159 |
SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
' d to the tate Department of Corrections, [ County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of deye/montha/yearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed © years
and/orto paya fineof$§ ___ ¢ provided thatupon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by referenco. )
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentencc on: g g /5‘/ //" _
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the Statc Department of Corrections. 9{
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cent %{gisu’y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuuition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [T} Def. Walves Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment.
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 '
[ Setby SCDPPPS ' . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O . A
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pg, jaequal, consecutive w y
§ 14-1-211(A)(}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 M pmts. of $ ﬁﬁ_{‘m_ beginning
§14-1-21 I(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) S0 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Asgscssment) $12 $ Oth;_‘_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) * $25 $ : )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 JS00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ca § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (i€ paid in installments) $ a during probation.
TOTAL $ 9D v %
Presiding Judge ;_,/ :
Clerk of Court/ Depyty Cler) Judge Code: _ 2/ 75 / .

COuﬁE P ) nel Qontanrsa Nate-

A \ /5773 _
CETVED @8-20-'13 10:53  FROM- - McGollum, Atty. POG1/005



